STATE OF NEW MEXICO

_ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZCS ROAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXIZ0 87410
(505) 334-6178

December 10, 1985

Mr. Jeff Taylor

0il Conservation Division
P.C. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

Re: Alana 0il & Gas Inc.
Alana #1 N-11-27N-1E
Samantha #1 L-26-28N-1E
Samantha #2 K-26-28N-1E
Sanantha %3 N-26-28N-1E

e

Dear JezZf:

The referenced wells were drilled between January 11, 1984,
and May 9, 1984. This office has never received completion
reports, and apparently the wells are abandoned.

In order to prevent waste and protect fresh water, please
docket a case calling for Alana Oil & Gas Inc., Fidelity

and Deposit Co, and all other interested parties to appear
and show cause why the Alana #1l, located 511 feet from the
Soath line and 2144 feet from the West line of Section
11-27N-1E, the Samantha #1, located 1580 feet from the South-
line and 1202 feet from the West line of Section 26-28N-1E,
the Samantha #2, located 1985 feet from the South line and
2290 feet from the West line of Section 26-28N-1E, and the
samantha #3, 1105 feet from the South line and 2490 feet

from the West line of Section 26-28N-1E, should not be pluggec
and abandoned in accordance with Division approved plugging
progrars.

Yours truly,

Yz

Crarles Gholson
0il & Gas Inspector

cG/dj

xc: Wells Files
Operator File



